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Kenai Peninsula Borough

Assembly
MEMORANDUM
TO: Peter Ribbens, Assembly President
Members, KPB Assembly
FROM: Tyson Cox, Assembly Member WC
DATE: December 19, 2024
SUBJECT: Cox Amendment to Ordinance 2024-31, Amending KPB Chapter 16.41

Authorizing the KPB Road Service Area Board to Approve Minimal Maintenance
Work and One-Time Minimal Maintenance Work on Roads not Currently
Maintained by the KPB Road Service Area (Mayor)

(Please note the bold underlined language is new and the bracketed strikeout language is to be

deleted.)

» Amend Section 1, as follows:

SECTION 1. That KPB 16.41.190 is hereby amended read as follows:

16.41.190. - Road construction projects—Assembly approval.
A.

Annually the Road Service Area Board [SHALL] will make a report and
recommendation to the Assembly regarding whether any road construction projects
should be undertaken. The report may be[, BUT NEED NOT BE, ] included in the annual
report required by KPB 16.41.110. In making the board’s recommendation, the
following criteria supports consideration of a construction project:

1. Whether there is available road service area funding;

2. Whether the road accesses public lands or facilities;

3. Whether the road is a collector road;

4 Whether there are funding sources in addition to road service area funds

available for the project; and
5. Whether the construction will provide an improved alternate route to a road
currently certified for maintenance.
Funding for a road construction project recommended by the Road Service
Area Board is subject to Assembly approval. [SPECHIC ROAD-CONSTRUCTON

Your consideration is appreciated.



